REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENT OF KENYA PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE COMMISSION (PSC)

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, PARLIAMENT ROAD P.O. BOX 41842 00100, Nairobi Tel: +254 020 2221291

> Email: dg@parliament.go.ke Website: www.parliament.go.ke

TENDER DOCUMENT

TENDER NO. PJS/012/2019-2020

FOR

SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF MULTIMEDIA DIGITAL CONGRESS SYSTEM (SOUND SYSTEM)

TENDER SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

MONDAY, 25TH MAY, 2020 AT 11.00AM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE	
SECTION I		INVITATION TO TENDER	3
SECTION II		INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers	5 18
SECTION III		GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	19
SECTION IV		SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	25
SECTION V		TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	l 26
SECTION VI		SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	35
SECTION VI	II	STANDARD FORMS	36
	8.1	FORM OF TENDER	37
	8.2	PRICE SCHEDULE OF GOODS	39
	8.3	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRES FORMS	40
	8.4	TENDER SECURITY FORM	44
	8.5	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM	45
	8.6	CONTRACT FORM	46
	8.7	PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	47
	8.8	SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION	48

SECTION I: INVITATION TO TENDER

RE: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF MULTIMEDIA DIGITAL CONGRESS SYSTEM (SOUND SYSTEM)

TENDER NO. PSC/018/2019-2020

The Parliamentary Service Commission invites sealed bids from eligible contractors and suppliers for the supply, delivery, installation, testing, training and maintenance of multimedia digital congress system (sound system).

Interested Bidders may obtain further information and inspect the Tender Document for free from the **Procurement Office on 2nd Floor, Protection House or email through procurementpjs@pariament.go.keor dg@parliament.go.ke** .A complete set of tender document may be download free of charge the same from **Commission's Website**; www.parliament.go.ke or IFMIS Portal website; www.supplier.treasury.go.ke.

There shall also be a <u>mandatory pre-bid meeting</u> with the interested bidders on <u>Monday 11th May, 2020 at 11.00am</u> on 2nd Floor, Protection House, at the Junction of Parliament Road and Haile Selassie Avenue, Nairobi.

Duly completed tender documents (original and copy) are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes, marked with the **tender number**, **name** and **as prescribed under this Tender document** and be deposited in the tender box provided at the **2**nd **floor**, **Protection House**, **Nairobi** or be addressed to:

Director General
Parliamentary Service Commission
Parliament Buildings
P. O. Box 41842-00100
NAIROBI

so as to be received on or before Monday, 25th May, 2020 at 11.00am.

Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates who choose to attend or their representatives, in the Boardroom located on **2nd Floor**, **Protection House**, **Nairobi**.

Bid documents shall be accompanied by tender security of **Kshs.300,000.00** valid for 150 days from the date of tender opening, in form of a bank guarantee from a reputable bank recognized by the Central Bank of Kenya.

Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes for supply, delivery & configuration of the equipment and must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for 120 days from the closing date of the tender.

The Parliamentary Service Commission reserves the right to accept or reject any tender and does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender.

DIRECTOR GENERAL, PARLIAMENTARY JOINT SERVICES, PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE COMMISSION

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

	Page
Eligible tenderers	6
Eligible goods	6
Cost of tendering	6
Contents of Tender document	7
Clarification of documents	7
Amendment of documents	7
Language of tender	8
Documents comprising the tender	8
Tender forms	8
Tender prices	8
Tender currencies	9
Tenderers eligibility and qualifications	9
Goods' eligibility and conformity to	
tender documents	9
Tender security	10
Validity of tenders	11
Format and signing of tenders	11
Sealing and marking of tenders	12
Deadline for submission of tender	12
Modification and withdrawal of tenders	13
Opening of tenders	13
Clarification of tenders	13
Preliminary examination	14
Conversion to single currency	14
Evaluation and comparison of tenders	14
Contacting the Parliamentary Service Commission	. 15
Award of contract	15
Post qualification	15
Award criteria	15
Parliamentary Service Commission right to vary quantities	15
Parliamentary Service Commission right to accept or	
reject any or all tenders	16
Notification of award	16
Signing of contract	16
Performance security	16
Corrupt or fraudulent practices	17

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The Parliamentary Service Commission employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Parliamentary Service Commission to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the Parliamentary Service Commission, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price is to be changed for the tender document as specified in the appendix to Instructions to tenderers.
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance to the set qualification criteria shall be considered.

2.4 The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers:
 - i. Invitation to Tender
 - ii. Instructions to tenderers
 - iii. General Conditions of Contract
 - iv. Special Conditions of Contract
 - v. Schedule of requirements
 - vi. Technical Specifications
 - vii. Tender Form and Price Schedules
 - viii. Tender Security Form
 - ix. Contract Form
 - x. Performance Security Form
 - xi. Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - xii. Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the Parliamentary Service Commission in writing or by post at the Parliamentary Service Commission address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The Parliamentary Service Commission will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the Parliamentary Service Commission. Written copies of the Parliamentary Service Commission response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 The Parliamentary Service Commission shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Documents

2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Parliamentary Service Commission, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.

- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the Parliamentary Service Commission, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the Parliamentary Service Commission, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 Documents Comprising of Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components;
 - a) A Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with the Tender documents.
 - b) Documentary evidence that establishes that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
 - c) Documentary evidence that establishes that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
 - d) Tender security furnished as prescribed in the Appendix.

2.9 Tender Forms

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the Parliamentary Service Commission.

- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tender shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected.
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 90 days from the date of opening of the tender.

2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the Parliamentary Service Commission satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined by the Manufacturer.
- 2.12.3 The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the Parliamentary Service Commission satisfaction;
 - a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
 - b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 2.13.1 The tenderer shall furnish as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.

- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - a) A detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods;
 - b) A list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Parliamentary Service Commission; and
 - c) A clause-by-clause commentary on the Parliamentary Service Commission Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 2.13.4 For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Parliamentary Service Commission in its Technical Specifications, are

be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the Parliamentary Service Commission's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

intended to

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be as specified in the Appendix.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the Parliamentary Service Commission against

the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture.

2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the Parliamentary Service Commission and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.

- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured accordingly and shall be rejected by the Parliamentary Service Commission as non-responsive.
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Parliamentary Service Commission.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract and furnishing the performance security.
- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
 - a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the Parliamentary Service Commission on the Tender Form; or
 - b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
 - i. to sign the contract in accordingly or
 - ii. to furnish performance security as required.

2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by the Parliamentary Service Commission. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Parliamentary Service Commission as non-responsive.
- 2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Parliamentary Service Commission may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Tenderer shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 For each bid, the tenderer shall prepare the original and copy of the document as specified. Each bid shall be marked "ORIGINAL BID or COPY BID" and bear the Tender Number and description as appropriate.
- 2.16.3 Both Bids shall be enclosed in an outer sealed envelope marked "TENDER FOR SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF MULTIMEDIA DIGITAL CONGRESS SYSTEM (SOUND SYSTEM)." This outer envelope shall bear the submission address and other information indicated in the Appendix "A" and be clearly marked, "DO NOT OPEN, EXCEPT IN PRESENCE OF THE OPENING COMMITTEE."

- 2.16.4 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.5 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Parliamentary Service Commission at the address given in the

Invitation to Tender:

- (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," MONDAY, 25th May, 2020 at 11.00am.
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required byparagraph
- 2.17.2, the Parliamentary Service Commission will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the Parliamentary Service Commission at the address specified no later than **Monday**, **25**th **May**, **2020 at 11.00am**.
- 2.18.2 The Parliamentary Service Commission may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents, in which case all rights and obligations of the Parliamentary Service Commission and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by

- the Procuring prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security.
- 2.19.5 The Parliamentary Service Commission may at any time terminate procurement
 - proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 The Parliamentary Service Commission shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at **11.00am** on **Monday**, **25**th **May**, **2020** and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
- 2.20.2 The tenderers' representatives who are presence shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 2.20.3 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the Parliamentary Service Commission, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.4 The Parliamentary Service Commission will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Parliamentary Service Commission may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the

- response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Parliamentary Service Commission in the Parliamentary Service Commission tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail.
- 2.22.3 The Parliamentary Service Commission may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, the Parliamentary Service Commission will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The Parliamentary Service Commission determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Parliamentary Service Commission and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the Parliamentary Service Commission will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the date of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

2.24.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive.

- 2.24.2 The Tender Evaluation Committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender as per the qualification requirements set out in technical specifications.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%.

2.26 Contacting the Parliamentary Service Commission

- 2.26.1 No tenderer shall contact the Parliamentary Service Commission on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Parliamentary Service Commission in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.27 Award of Contract

a) Post-qualification

- 2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the Parliamentary Service Commission will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.27.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer as well as such other information as the Parliamentary Service Commission deems necessary and appropriate.
- 2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the Parliamentary Service Commission will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 The Parliamentary Service Commission will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest

evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

(c) Parliamentary Service Commission's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 The Parliamentary Service Commission reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

(d) Parliamentary Service Commission's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 The Parliamentary Service Commission reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for the Parliamentary Service Commission action

2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Parliamentary Service Commission will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties.
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security, the Parliamentary Service Commission will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security.

2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as the Parliamentary Service Commission notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the Parliamentary Service Commission will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Parliamentary Service Commission.

2.30 Performance Security

2.30.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Parliamentary Service Commission, the successful tenderer shall furnish the

- performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the Parliamentary Service Commission.
- 2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the Parliamentary Service Commission may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.31 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.31.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - i. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Parliamentary Service Commission, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Parliamentary Service Commission of the benefits of free and open competition;
- 2.31.2 The Parliamentary Service Commission will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corruptor fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS REFERENCE	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS			
2.1.1	OPEN TO ALL ELIGIBLE CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS			
2.5.1	Any clarification with regard to this tender should be addressed to:			
	Director General, Parliamentary Joint Services Parliamentary Service Commission Parliament Buildings P. O. Box 41842-00100 NAIROBI			
	There shall be a <u>pre-bid meeting</u> with the interested bidders on <u>Monday, 11th May, 2020 at 11.00am</u> on 2 nd Floor, Protection House, Nairobi followed by a guided site visit by the Parliamentary Service Commission technical personnel.			
2.14.1	A bid security of Kshs. 300,000.00 valid for 150 day from the date of opening the tender, in form of a bank guarantee from a Reputable Bank recognized by Central Bank of Kenya.			
2.17.2	Tenders must be addressed and delivered to: Director General, Parliamentary Joint Services Parliamentary Service Commission Parliament Buildings P. O. Box 41842-00100 NAIROBI			
2.18.1	The tender submission deadline is on Monday, 25 th May, 2020 at 11.00am.			
2.22.4	EVALUATION CRITERIA (please refer to the technical specifications and qualification requirements under Section V of this Tender document (page 26-39)			
2.30.1	Shall be 5% the contract sum			

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

<u>Table of Clauses</u>	Page
Definitions	20
Application	20
Country of Origin	20
Standards	20
Use of Contract documents and information	20
Patent Rights	21
Performance security	21
Inspection and Tests	21
Packing	22
Delivery and documents	22
Insurance	22
Payment	22
Price	22
Assignments	23
Sub contracts	23
Termination for default	23
Liquidated damages	23
Resolution of Disputes	24
Language and law	24
Force Majeure	24

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 Definitions

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Parliamentary Service Commission and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
 - c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the Parliamentary Service Commission under the Contract.
 - d) "The Procuring Entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract and in this case it is the Parliamentary Service Parliamentary Service Commission.
 - e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 Application

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the Parliamentary Service Commission for the procurement installation and Assembling of equipment.

3.3 Country of Origin

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer

3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the Parliamentary Service Commission prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Parliamentary Service Commission in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.

- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the Parliamentary Service Commission prior written
 - consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above.
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the Parliamentary Service Commission and shall be returned (all copies) to the Parliamentary Service Commission on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the Parliamentary Service Commission.

3.6 Patent Rights

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the Parliamentary Service Commission against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Parliamentary Service Commission country.

3.7 Performance Security

- 3.7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the Parliamentary Service Commission the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Parliamentary Service Commission as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Parliamentary Service Commission and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the Parliamentary Service Commission, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Parliamentary Service Commission
 - and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract.

3.8 Inspection and Tests

3.8.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Parliamentary Service Commission shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Parliamentary Service Commission.
- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Parliamentary Service Commission may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alternations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the Parliamentary Service Commission.
- 3.8.4 The Parliamentary Service Commission right to inspect, test and where necessary, reject the goods after the Goods' arrival shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the Parliamentary Service Commission or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 Packing

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract.

3.10 Delivery and Documents

3.10.1Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by Parliamentary Service Commission in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract.

3.11 Insurance

3.11.1The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Parliamentary Service Commission as specified

in the contract.

3.13 Prices

- 3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.
- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months).
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the Parliamentary Service Commission

within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.14 Assignment

3.141 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Parliamentary Service Commission prior written consent

3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the Parliamentary Service Commission in writing of all Sub-contracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

3.16 Termination for default

- 3.16.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
 - a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the periods) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Parliamentary Service Commission
 - b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
 - c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the Parliamentary Service Commission has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the Parliamentary Service Commission terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the Parliamentary Service Commission for any excess costs for such similar goods.

3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1 If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, the Parliamentary Service Commission shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The Parliamentary Service Commission and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract.
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

3.9 Language and Law

3.9. The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1 Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.
- 4.2 Special conditions of contract as relates to the GCC

REFERENCE C	F SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
3.7.1	Shall be 5% of the contract sum
3.12.1	Payment terms will be as per the contract to be signed by both parties
3.18.1	Dispute will be settled as per the laws of Kenya

SECTION V-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

The Parliamentary Service Commission intends to procure a Multimedia Digital Congress System (sound system) as per the following minimum qualification requirements and technical specifications: -

1) QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS TO SUPPORT THE FIRM'S BID

The tenderers must submit the following: -

STAGE 1: PRELIMINARY/BASIC MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS (to be evaluated on a 'Yes' or 'No' Basis)

- a) Submit clearly marked <u>original</u> and <u>copy</u> of the bid document.
- b) Evidence of having attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting.
- c) A fully filled, signed and stamped Form of Tender.
- d) A fully filled, signed and stamped Price Schedule
- e) Attach a copy of the certificate of incorporation or registration.
- f) Attach a copy of a valid Tax Compliance Certificate.
- g) Attach a copy of a valid trade license or single business permit.
- h) A tender security of **Kshs. 300,000.00** valid for 150 days from the tender closing date and in the prescribed format.
- i) Fully fill the attached mandatory Confidential Business Questionnaire.
- j) Must attach a copy of manufacturer's authorization letter to sell the specific brand from the manufacturer (must be on Manufacturer's letterhead and addressed to the Director General, Parliamentary Joint Services Parliamentary Service Commission).
- k) Must attach manufacturer brochures of the equipment on offer to support the technical specifications and where the brochures include more than one type of equipment, the one on offer must be clearly marked.
- I) Evidence in form of recommendation letters of having successfully supplied similar Equipment (contract amount above Kshs.30,000,000.00) to at least three (3) institutions (attach a duly signed recommendation letter in client's letterhead addressed to the Director General, Parliamentary Joint Services, Parliamentary Service Commission and each recommendation to be supported by a duly executed LPO/contract from the same institution).
- m) The bid document must/ be <u>properly bound</u>, <u>serialized and paginated</u> including all the attachments and supporting documents.

STAGE 2: DETAILED TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

The firm is required to fulfill the following and be allocated the specified score:-

a) Qualifications of the firm (40marks)

- ✓ Company's profile outlining the firm's main line of business, registration details (attach Certificate of Incorporation/Registration, VAT and PIN Certificate), key personnel, main clients etc (10 marks).
- ✓ Experience and evidence of having supplied and installed similar equipment to at least two (2) clients (15 marks).
- ✓ Submission of manufacturer's brochures specifying the item on offer to support the technical requirements (15 marks).

b) Qualification of Key personnel (30 marks)

- ✓ Detailed CVs of at least three (3) key personnel who will be involved in this assignment (12 marks).
- ✓ Experience of at least three (3) technical personnel in installation and maintenance of sound equipment/system and network cabling (18marks).

c) Methodology of undertaking the assignment if awarded (20 marks)

- ✓ Detailed work plan (8 marks)
- ✓ Maintenance schedule and after sale support (12marks)

d) Technological transfer (10 marks)

✓ Proposed training programme to the technical staff of Parliament.

NB: The Evaluation Committee may at its discretion visit the supplier's /manufacturer's premises to establish or verify the details provided by the bidder in order to gauge the capacity to deliver required equipment within the stipulated timelines.

Minimum pass mark 80 points and above

Stage 3: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

The supplier is required to indicate the actual specifications of the **proposed Equipment** they intend to deliver to the Parliamentary Service Commission (manufacturer's brochures and other supporting document must be attached):

Item	Description	Marks	Country of Origin	Remarks
1	Digital Control Unit for 80 units with recording capabilities as TELEVIC D-Cerno or its equivalent	10		
2	Digital chairman Discussion unit with removable microphone as TELEVIC D-Cerno C SL or its equivalent	10		
3	Digital delegate discussion unit with removable microphone as TELEVIC D-Cerno D SL or its equivalent	10		
4	Immune gooseneck Microphone of 80 cm as TELEVIC-D MIC 8 0 SL GSM or Its equivalent	10		
5	High quality storage case for complete D- cerno SL as TELEVIC SL TC o r Its Equivalent	5		
6	Mixing Console as PRESONUS Studio Live AR8 or Its Equivalent	5		
7	FBT AX 800- two channel Power Amplifier or Its Equivalent	5		
8(a	Control passive Loudspeakers as JBL Control 29 or Its Equivalent	5		
b	Heavy duty wall bracket for speakers above	5		
9	APC Smart UPS 3000VA or Its equivalent	5		
10	Cat 6 Network cable for Discussion units-roll or Its equivalent	5		
11	Heavy duty loudspeaker cables-Roll as Proel or Its Equivalent	5		
12	Connection cable-2m as TELEVIC ICCS/2 or its equivalent	5		
13	Installation & System configuration	10		
	TOTAL	100		

NB: A pass mark of 80% must be attained by bidder to proceed for financial

evaluation stage.

- Bidders must respond to each specification clearly illustrating how their solution/Implementation meets the detailed requirements given in this document. A mere YES/NO response against the requirement will lead to disqualification.
- Bidders are advised to Use this table to indicate the page or section of each item in the tender document

2) BID SUBMISSION, EVALUATION AND AWARD REQUIREMENTS

- **A.** The supplier should submit an original and copy of the bid document properly sealed and <u>clearly marked</u>.
- **B.** The bids will be evaluated in four (4) stages: -
 - ✓ Preliminary evaluation (to be evaluated on yes or no basis).
- A firm that does not meet any of the requirements shall be disqualified at this stage.
 - ✓ Detailed Technical evaluation
 - A firm that does not score above 80 marks and above shall be disqualified.
 - ✓ Technical specifications
 - The proposed specifications by the supplier should meet or exceed the technical specifications provided by the Parliamentary Service Commission.
 - ✓ Financial evaluation
 - Confirmation of the Total Tender Sum
 - **C.** The bids will be evaluated on their responsiveness to <u>all the qualification</u> and technical specifications requirements mentioned above. Any bid that does not meet any of the requirements stated will be disqualified from further financial evaluation.
 - **D.** Only the firms that meet the above-mentioned technical specifications will be considered for further financial evaluation of.
 - Duly filled Form of Tender and Price Schedule
 - Confirmation of the Total Tender Sum
 - **E.** The technically responsive and lowest in cost supplier for each item will be considered for award.

SECTION VI - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Scope of the Works

The Parliamentary Service Commission intends to contract a supplier to supply, delivery, installation, testing, commissioning Maintenance and training of Multimedia Digital Congress System (sound system). The system is to be installed in County Hall Mini Chamber located within Parliamentary square.

Technical Specifications

The system is expected to bear the following specifications:

No.	Items	Factors Description
1	Mixing Console	 8-channel mixer 2 mono and 2 stereo channels, each with: Level knob Pan Mute PFL solo 1 stereo Super Channel (Ch. 7/8) 1 monitor bus with PFL solo 1 stereo effects bus 1 stereo effect return with: Level knob Dedicated monitor sends Effects bypass footswitch jack
	Inputs and Outputs	 2 instrument inputs 8 balanced line inputs 4 balanced mic inputs with: Class A microphone preamp Global 48V phantom power Stereo Super Channel with: Stereo RCA inputs 1/8-inch stereo input Switchable SD™/USB stereo playback Bluetooth 4.1 input L/R XLR main outputs 1 Balanced TRS monitor output 1 Balanced TRS effects output L/R Control Room outputs with level control Headphone output with level control

	Signal Processing	 High pass filter on ever 3-band semi-parametr Stereo effects processo 	ic EQ (Channels 1-6)
2	Amplifier	Stereo/parallel/bridge-mono	mode
		User selectable input sensitiv	rity - 0.775V and 1.4V
		Electronically balanced RCA and Speakon ® outputs	& XLR inputs; binding post
		Efficient forced-air cooling probuild-up	revents excessive thermal
		Two level controls, power swi which indicate signal presen- channel	•
		Protection against shorts, no- radio-frequency interference	·
		Frequency Response	20 Hz - 20 kHz, +0/-1 dB (at 1 watt)
		THD	, <0.5%, 20 Hz - 20 kHz
		Intermodulation Distortion	=/ <0.35% (60 Hz and 7 kHz at 4:1 from full rated ouput to -30 dB)
		Slew Rate	>10V/us
		Voltage Gain	29 dB
		Damping Factor	(8 ohms, 10 Hz to 400 Hz) >200
		Signal To Noise Ratio (A- weighted)	>100 dB
		Crosstalk (below rated power) 20 Hz to 1 kHz	-75 dB, -59 dB
		Input Sensitivity	(for full rated power at 8 ohms) 0.775V or 1.4V
		Input Impedance (nominal balanced, unbalanced)	20kΩ, 10kΩ
		AC Line Voltage and	(+10%) 120V~60 Hz;

		Frequency Con Available Dimensions Weight IEC Power Con FEATURES		220V~50/60 Hz; 230- 240V~50/60 Hz 19" x 3.5" x 12.4" (48.3cm x 8.9cm x 31.5cm) 25.1lbs (11.4kg) 15A
		Extended band response.	width, extrem	ely smooth frequency
		 110 W train thru. Sonic Gue 200 mm (8 25 mm (1) Includes I mm attack optional I 	nsformer for 70 ard Moverload 8 in) Kevlar coin) titanium denvisi Ball Moverload by the contraction of the covergence of	
3.	Speakers	Frequency Range	37 Hz –18 kHz	z (-10 dB)
		Power Capacity	300 W Contin Continuous F	nuous Program Power; 150 W Pink Noise
		Transformer Taps	W, 55 W, & 2	55 W, 28 W & 14 W 100 V: 110 8 W, : 8 ohms nominal
		Frequency Response	45 Hz – 18 kH	z (± 3 dB)
		Maximum SPL @ 1m	Short-Term: 1	20 dB; Long-Term: 114 dB
		Nominal Sensitivity	90 dB (2.83V	/ 1m)
		Nominal Coverage Angle	110° H x 85° \	V, rotatable
		Directivity Factor (Q)	7.2 dB, averd	aged 500 Hz to 16 kHz

	1		
		Directivity Index (DI)	8.6 dB, averaged 500 Hz to 16 kHz
		Nominal Impedance	8 ohms
		Minimum Impedance	6.3 ohms @ 230 Hz
		Crossover Network	3rd order High Pass, 2nd order Low Pass with impedance compensation, 2.5 kHz crossover frequency
		Low Frequency	200 (8 in) kevlar cone with pure butyl rubber surround, 50 mm (2 in) voice coil on fiberglass former
		High Frequency	25 mm (1 in) compression driver, pure titanium diaphragm with patented JBL diamond surround
		Enclosure Material	High impact polystyrene
		Grille	Thermoset composite coated steel, WeatherMax multi-layer foam
		Overload Protection	Full-range power limiting to protect network and transducers. Serviceable internal fuse to protect during exceptional overload conditions.
		Environmental	IEC 529 IP-X5 rating. Exceeds Mil Spec 810 for humidity, salt spray, temperature & UV. Passes Mil-Std-202F for salt spray.
		Terminations	Screw-down terminal strip, zinc plated copper base, nickel plated metal screws/washers. Accepts up to 9 mm outside 4 mm inside open lug (#6, #8 or #10 lug), plus bare wire (up to 12 AWG/2.5 mm2).
		Safety Agency Rating	Transformer is listed per UL1876
4	Central Control Unit -CCU	 Digital signal p Integrated we Integrated Red Selectable vo Fail-safe redun 	eb server

- For systems up to 50 units
- Master/slave function to expand the system
- Menus and integrated LCD
- System volume
- On/Off button

Connectivity

- 1 Balanced XLR input
- 1 Unbalanced RCA input
- 2 Unbalanced RCA outputs
- 4 Bus connections (4 branches or 2 loops)
- LAN connection
- 2 USB connections
- 1 Lockable Power connection

Mechanical

Material PC/ABS
Color Black

Size (mm) $300 \text{ (w)} \times 135 \text{ (h)} \times 50$

Size packaged (mm) (d)

345 (w) × 250 (h) ×

155 (d)

Weight (g) 1300 Weight packaged (g) 2600

Electrical

Power supply input External

100-240 VAC

50-60 Hz

2,5 A

Power supply output to power 48 VDC **Audio quality** 16 bit digital 3.35 A

Power Active 4 W Max 160 W

consumption Standby 0.7

W

Volume control 0 dB to -72

dB + "OFF"

AUX 1 IN XLR balanced

Input $\geq 7 \text{ k}\Omega$ impedance (asymm.) AUX 2 IN RCA unbalanced

Input $\geq 20 \text{ k}\Omega$ impedance (asymm.)

	T	· · ·	0.4 ID 1 51
		Input gain	+24 dB to -51
		adjustment	
		AUX OUT 1,2 RC/	
		Max. output	0 dBV = -10
		level	dBFS
		Output	≤ 600Ω
		impedance	
		Output gain	+24 dB to -51
		adjustment	dB + "OFF"
		Headphone	
		Load	16-150 Ω
		impedance	
		Output power	Max 70 mW
			32 Ω
		Volume control	0 dB to -72
			dB + "OFF"
		units	
5	Chairman Unit	Digital signal proc	essing
	Discussion Unit		hone, immune to mobile phone
		interference	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
			grated loudspeaker
		- Headphone out	
		- Headphone volu	
		– Microphone On	•
		– Loop-through, d	
		_	e redundancy feature
			ference bus connections
		- Bi-color bar indic	
			Off or Request-to-speak push button
		with 2 signalling LE	·
		Willi Z signailing LL	.53
		Connectivity	
		_	nections (IN/OUT - interchangeable)
		- Headphone cor	,
		•	et to connect a removable
		- JOICAN-IOCK SOCK	or to connect a terriorable
		Specifications Me	achanical
		Material	PC/ABS &
		Maioriai	Zamak
		Color	Black
		Size (I x w x h)	211.4 × 136 ×
		1	48.2 mm
		Size packed (I x	
		w x h)	250 × 150 × 90

			mm
		Weight	760 g
		Weight packed	975 g
		Electrical	
		Power Supply	48 DC, over Cat
			5 cable
		Audio quality	16 bit digital
		Power	2 W
		consumption	2 11
		Frequency	25 Hz-15,000 Hz
		· · ·	
		response	(± 3 dB)
		Headphone	17,150.0
		Impedance	16-150 Ω
		Output level	Max 70 mW 32
			Ω
		Environment	
		Operating	5 to 50 °C
		temperature	
		Humidity	Protection class
		·	EP10 Compliant
			to IEC
			60069 2.14
6	Delegate	Digital signal proc	_
	Discussion Unit		phone, immune to mobile phone
		interference	mene, ministre le missile priene
			grated loudspeaker
		_	
		- Headphone out	
		- Headphone vol	ume adjustment
		Headphone volMicrophone On	ume adjustment /Off button
		Headphone volMicrophone OnLoop-through, c	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling
		Headphone volMicrophone OnLoop-through, cPatented fail-sa	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature
		Headphone volMicrophone OnLoop-through, cPatented fail-saConcealed cor	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature Iference bus connections
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar india 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature Iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar india 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature Iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature Iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature Iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On with 2 signaling LE 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button EDs
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On with 2 signaling LE Connectivity	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature liference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button EDs nections (IN/OUT
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar india Microphone On with 2 signaling LE Connectivity 2 digital bus con interchangeable 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button EDs nections (IN/OUT
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed con Bi-color bar india Microphone On with 2 signaling LE Connectivity 2 digital bus con interchangeable Headphone cor 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button iDs nections (IN/OUT
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar india Microphone On with 2 signaling LE Connectivity 2 digital bus con interchangeable 	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button EDs nections (IN/OUT e) inection echanical
		 Headphone vol Microphone On Loop-through, c Patented fail-sa Concealed cor Bi-color bar indic Microphone On with 2 signaling LE Connectivity 2 digital bus con interchangeable Headphone cor Specifications Medical	ume adjustment /Off button laisy-chain cabling fe redundancy feature iference bus connections cator /Off or Request-to-speak push button iDs nections (IN/OUT

Color Black

Size ($l \times w \times h$) 211.4 × 136 × Size packed ($l \times 48.2 \text{ mm}$ w x h) 250 × 150 × 90

mm

Weight 760 g Weight packed 975 g

Electrical

Power Supply 48 DC, over Cat

5 cable

Audio quality 16 bit digital

Power 2 W

consumption

Frequency 25 Hz-15,000 Hz

response (± 3 dB)

Headphone

Impedance $16-150 \Omega$

Output level Max 70 mW 32

Ω

Environment

Operating 5 to 50 °C

temperature

Directional Microphone, 50 cm

Specifications

Mechanical

Material Brass

Color Matt black, RAL

9011

Size (mm) $505 (w) \times 25 (h)$

Size packed \times 25 (d)

(mm) $580 (w) \times 50 (h)$

 \times 50 (d)

Weight (g) 110 Weight packed 210

(g)

Electrical

Transducer Back electret principle (condenser)
Operating Pressure principle gradient

Polar pattern	Unidirectional,
	cardioid
Nominal	Bias resistor =
conditions	1k2
	Vdd = 3.3 V DC
	1 Pa = 94 dB SPL
Max SPL @ 1	110 dB SPL (1%
kHz	THD+N)
Signal to noise	> 67 dB(A)
ratio	
Free field	(-40.5±2) dBV @
sensitivity	1Pa, 1KHz
Power supply	3.3 V DC, 0.5
	mA
Consumption	0.5 mA (without
	LED ring)
	Max 25 mA
	(with LED ring)
Connection	Screw lock

Post-qualification

In order to ensure all the equipment fulfills the set specifications for installation before delivery, the Parliamentary Service Commission may visit the Manufacturer's premises at the country of origin to establish the equipment conforms to the set standards.

Delivery of the items

- The equipment should be delivered at the Parliamentary Service Commission specified offices within the specified number of days in the contract from the date of contract signing.
- ❖ The equipment once delivered and installed will be inspected and certified by the Inspection & Acceptance Committee to ensure they conform to the Parliamentary Service Commission's minimum requirements and only those that conform shall be accepted.

<u>Payment</u>

Payment for the goods shall be within sixty (60) days after having been certified as satisfactory and on submission of acceptable invoices, delivery notes and any other supporting document.

Maintenance and After Sale Support

- The equipment must have a warranty of at least 2 years from the date of installation. No extra cost should be charged to the Parliamentary Service Commission during this warranty period unless provided in the contract.
- The supplier should have dedicated staff to offer maintenance and after sale support.
- ❖ The supplier should indicate the estimated cost of maintenance in the proposed maintenance schedule (applicable after 2 years) and provide a schedule of replaceable parts for the equipment and their cost to guide Parliament on the actual total ownership cost of the system.

SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS

Notes on the sample Forms

- **A. Form of Tender -** The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **B. Price Schedule-** The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **C. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form -** This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents.
- **D. Tender Security Declaration Form** The tender shall provide the tender security in form of a guarantee as per the prescribed format included herein.
- **E. Manufacturers Authorization Form**-This form must be completed and submitted with the tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the goods where the tenderer is an agent.
- **F. Performance Security Form** The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the Parliamentary Service Commission.
- **G. Contract Form** The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.

8.1 FORM OF TENDER

expiration of that period.

	Date Tender No
То	<u>:</u>
	[name and address of Parliamentary Service Commission]
Ge	entlemen and/or Ladies:
1)	Having examined the tender documents including Addenda Nos
	(Total tender amount in words and figures)
	or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Tender.
2)	We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver and install the conference/public address system in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
3)	If our Tender is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum of equivalent to percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by
4)	We agree to abide by this Tender for a period of [number] days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the

- 5) This Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a Contract, between us subject to signing of the Contract by the parties.
- 6) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive.

Dated this	day of	20	
[signature]		[in the capacity of]	
Duly authorized to	sign tender for an a	on behalf of	

8.2 - PRICE SCHEDULE

Name of tenderer	_Tender Number	Page	_ of

i) Price Schedule

Item	Description	Qty	Rate (Kshs.)	Total (Kshs.)
1	Digital Control Unit for 80 units with recording capabilities as TELEVIC D- Cerno C SL or its equivalent	2		
2	Digital chairman Discussion unit with removable microphone as TELEVIC D- Cerno C SL or its equivalent	2		
3	Digital delegate discussion unit with removable microphone as TELEVIC D-Cerno D SL or its equivalent	80		
4	Immune gooseneck Microphone of 50 cm as TELEVIC-D MIC 80 SL GSM or Its equivalent	80		
5	High quality storage case for complete as D -cerno SL or Its Equivalent	1		
6	Studio Live mixing Console as PRESONUS AR 8 or its Equivalent	1		
7	Two channel Power Amplifier as FBT AX 800 or Its Equivalent	1		
8(a	Control passive Loudspeakers as JBL control 29 or Its Equivalent	2		
b	Heavy duty wall bracket for above	2		
9	APC Smart UPS 3000VA or Its Equivalent	1		
10	Cat 6 Network cable for Discussion units-roll or Its equivalent	2		
11	Heavy duty loudspeaker cables-Roll	2		
12	Connection cable-2m as TELEVIC ICC\$/2 or its equivalent	79		
13	Installation & System configuration	1		
	TOTAL			

ii) Proposed Service Maintenance Cost (after the warranty period of 2 years)

(The Parliamentary Service Commission may engage the awarded supplier to provide service maintenance of the equipment following successful negotiation on the terms and conditions of the contract).

1	2	3	4
Item	Service Description	Qty	Annual Cost (Kshs.)
a)	Provision of service maintenance of Multimedia	1No.	
	Digital Congress System (sound system)		

Note:

- a) In case of discrepancy between unit price and total, the unit price shall prevail.
- b) The total cost should be inclusive of all applicable taxes and duties.
- c) The items will be considered per individual building basis and awarded as separate items.
- d) The technically responsive firm that fulfills the Parliamentary Service Commission technical and financial qualification requirements and offers the lowest in cost for each building will be considered for award for that specific item.

8.3 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE

(Must be filled by all applicants or Tenderers' who choose to participate in this tender) Name of Applicant(S)				
Name of Applicating)				
You are requested to give the particulars in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2 (b) or 2 (c), whichever applies to your type of business. Part 2 (d) to part 2(i) must be filled.				
You are advised that giving wrong or false information on this Form will lead to automatic disqualification/termination of your business proposal at your cost.				
<u>Part 1 – General</u>				
Business Name:				
Country				
Street / Road				
Website Contact Person (Full Names) Direct / Mobile No's				
Title Power of Attorney (Yes / No)				
If Yes , attach written document. Nature of Business (Indicate whether manufacturer, distributor, etc)				
(Applicable to Local Suppliers Only)Local Authority Trading License No.Expiry DateValueAddedTaxNo.Tax				
Value of the largest single assignment you have undertaken to date (US\$/KShs)				
Was this successfully undertaken? Yes / No (If Yes , attach reference)				
Name (s) of your banker (s)				

Part 2 (a) - Sole Proprieto	<u>or</u>			
Full names				
NationalityCountry of Origin				
Part 2 (b) – Partnerships				
Give details of partners of	as follows:			
- !! . !		O''' 11 B 1 II	•	
Full Names	_	<u>Citizenship Details</u>		
2				
3			•••••	
4			•••••	
Part 2 (c) – Registered Co	ompany			
Private or public				
Company Profile	(Attach			
State the nominal and is	•			
Nominal KShs				
Issued KShs	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••		
List of top ten (10) shareh	nolders and distributi	on of shareholding in	the company.	
Give details of all directo	ors as follows:-			
Full Names	<u>Nationality</u>	<u>Citizenship Details</u>		
1 2				
3				
4				
David O (al) Dala average and				
Part 2 (d) – Debarment I/We declare that I/We shall not engage in an tender by the Parliame institutions.	y fraudulent or cor	rupt acts with regard	I to this or any other	
Full Names				
Signature				
Dated this		day of	2019.	
In the capacity of				
Duly authorized to sign T	ender for and on be	half of		

Part 2 (e) – Criminal Offence I/We, (Name (s) of Director (s	s)):-	
a)		
b)		
c)		
the making of false stateme	nts or misrepresentations within a period of	elating to professional conduct or as to its qualifications to enter into three (3) years preceding the
Signed		
For and on behalf of M/s		
In the capacity of		
Dated this	day of	2019.
Suppliers' / Company's Offic	ial Rubber Stamp	
assignment:- a) b)	that I / We have no c	onflict of interest in relation to this
For and on behalf of M/s		
In the capacity of		
Dated this	day of	2019
Suppliers' / Company's Offic	ial Rubber Stamp	
, , ,	ons in the Parliamental public institution who	ry Service Parliamentary Service nas interest in the Firm? Yes/No
(Title)	(Signature)	(Date)

Part 2(h) – Experience

Please list here below similar projects accomplished or companies / clients you have provided with similar services in the last two (2) years.

<u>Company Name</u>	Country	Contract/ Order No.	<u>Value</u>
1			
2			
3			
Contact person (Full Name	s)		
E-mail address			
Cell phone no			
<u>Part 2(i) – Declaration</u>			
that I / We give the Parlian to seek any other reference	mentary Serv ces concerni	clare that the above informice Parliamentary Service Cing my / our company frongistrar of Companies, Banker	Commission authority m whatever sources
Full names			
Signature			
For and on behalf of M/s			
In the capacity of			
Dated this		day of	2019.
Suppliers' / Company's Off	icial Rubber S	Stamp	

8.4 TENDER SECURITY FORM

Whereas [n	ame of the tenderer]
(hereinafter called "the tenderer") has subm	itted its tender dated
[date of submission of tender] for the su	pply, installation and National
Assembling of[nam	e and/or description of the
equipment]	
(hereinafter called "the Tender")	KNOW
ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE	
of hav	ring our registered office at
(hereinafter called "the Bank"	'), are bound unto
[name of Parliamentary Service Commission	on } (hereinafter called "the
Parliamentary Service Commission") in the sur	n of
for which payment well and truly to be made	to the said Parliamentary Service
Commission, the Bank binds itself, its successor	rs, and assigns by these presents.
Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank	this day of
20	

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-

- 1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
- 2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Parliamentary Service Commission during the period of tender validity: fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;

We undertake to pay to the Parliamentary Service Commission up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Parliamentary Service Commission having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Parliamentary Service Commission will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[Signature of the bank]
(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)

8.5 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To [name of the Parliamentary Service Commission]
WHEREAS
We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Tenders.
[signature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

8.6 CONTRACT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 20 between
WHEREAS the Parliamentary Service Commission invited tenders for certain goods] and has accepted a tender by the tenderer for the supply of those goods in the sum of
Contract Price).
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to: 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement viz:
 a) The bid document by the successful tenderer b) The Tender Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the tenderer c) The Schedule of Requirements d) The Technical Specifications e) The General Conditions of Contract f) The Special Conditions of contract; and g) The Parliamentary Service Commission Notification of Award h) The Bidder's letter of acceptance i) Acceptable Performance Security
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Parliamentary Service Commission to the tenderer as hereinafter mentioned, the tender hereby covenants with the Parliamentary Service Commission to provide the goods and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Parliamentary Service Commission hereby covenants to pay the tenderer in consideration of the provisions of the goods and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Parliamentary Service Commission Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the tenderer in the presence of

8.7 PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

To [name of Parliamentary Service C	 Commission]	
WHEREAS "the tenderer") has undertaken, [reference number of the of the supply	in pursuance of Cocontract] dated _	ontract No
AND WHEREAS it has been stip tenderer shall furnish you with a sum specified therein as sec performance obligations in acco	bank guarantee curity for compl	by a reputable bank for the iance with the Tenderer's
AND WHEREAS we have agreed t	to give the tendere	er a guarantee:
THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that behalf of the tenderer, up to a guarantee in words and figure] written demand declaring the te without cavil or argument, any su [amount of guarantee] as afores grounds or reasons for your demandation.	a total of	e to pay you, upon your first fault under the Contract and the limits of
This guarantee is valid until the	day of	20
Signed and seal of the Guaranton	rs	
[name of bank or fine	ancial institution]	
[address]		
[date]		

APPENDIX A: SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENT OF KENYA

M/S P. O <u>Nair</u>	. Box obi
Dea	r
RE:	SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, MAINTENANCE AND TRAINING OF MULTIMEDIA DIGITAL CONGRESS SYSTEM (SOUND SYSTEM).) TENDER NO. PJS/012/2019-2020

DATE

We are pleased to inform you that your bid dated for the supply, delivery, installation, testing, Maintenance and training of Multimedia Digital Congress System (sound system). as per the specifications at a Total Cost of **Kenya Shillings** ------only is hereby accepted.

The contract documents are in the course of preparation and you will be called to sign them after fourteen (14) days have elapsed from the date of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

REFERENCE:

DIRECTOR GENERAL, PARLIAMENTARY JOINT SERVICES, PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE COMMISSION

APPENDIX B- CERTIFICATE OF MANDATORY TENDERER'S VISIT SITE VISIT

This is to certify that, (Name of Tenderer or his representative) of the firm of,
In the company of,
(Name of Clients representative conducting the visit)
Visited the site in connection with Tender for
SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, MAINTENANCE AND TRAINING OF MULTIMEDIA DIGITAL CONGRESS SYSTEM (SOUND SYSTEM).
Having previously studied the Contract documents, I carefully examined the site.
1. I have made myself familiar with all the local conditions likely to influence the works and cost thereof.
 I further certify that I am satisfied with the description of the work and the explanations given by the Client's representative and that I understand perfectly the work to be done as specified and implied in the execution of the contract.
Signed(Tenderer or his representative)
Witnessed(Signature of Client's representative)
Date
NB:
a. The Commission shall not be held liable for supplier's failure to verify the details of services to be provided with respect to their final tender sum.
End